Kathy Gross

From: John Terell

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 8:21 AM
To: Claudia Manrique

Subject: RE: RBF Contract account number

Looks good to me.
Thanks,

John

From: Claudia Manrique

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 8:00 AM
To: John Terell

Subject: RE: RBF Contract account number

Thank youl!
[ added the account number, but are there any other edits?

~C

From: John Terell

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 5:45 PM
To: Claudia Manrique

Subject: RBF Contract account number

Claudia:
Below is the account number for the Housing portion of the RBF contract.
Thanks,

John

From: John Terell

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2012 11:12 AM
To: John Terell

Subject: FW: Housing Element

From: John Terell

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 12:51 PM
To: Anochar Clark

Subject: RE: Housing Element

Thanks Annie!



From: Anochar Clark

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Barry Foster; John Terell

Subject: Housing Element

Please use 1010-20-25-20010-625099 CEDD Admin Contractual Services — Other to charge incurred costs of the above
project. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
AAC
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Auochar lark

Sr. Financial Analyst

City of Moreno Valley

Community & Economic Development Department
14177 Frederick Street

T:951-413-3475

F:951-413-3459

E: anocharc@moval.org




